Guide to the Issues of Peace and War Pamphlet Collection

RG 61



Compiled by Martha Lund Smalley and Jerrald Townsend

1979, 1994

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301 divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	. 3
Requesting Instructions	. 3
Administrative Information	. 3
Conditions Governing Access	. 3
Preferred Citation	. 3
Processing Information	4
Scope and Contents	. 4
Arrangement	. 4
Collection Contents	
Series I: Organizations, 1818-1968	
Series II: Topical material, 1942-1948, undated	15
Conscription	15
Disarmament	15
General	15
International Relations	
Japanese Americans	
Reconstruction	
Selected Search Terms	16

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Yale Divinity Library

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301

divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

CALL NUMBER: RG 61

TITLE: Issues of Peace and War pamphlet collection

DATES: 1818-1984

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 9.5 linear feet (18 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The collection includes material from more than 170 organizations, as well

as topically arranged materials. This open collection of primarily printed material centers on a core of pamphlets, reprints and notes donated to the Divinity Library by Professors Roland H. Bainton and Kenneth Scott Latourette and by Yale alumni Dana Dawson (MA 1942), Ernest Lefever (BD

1945) and Vernon H. Holloway (BD 1936, PhD 1949).

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.061

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.061.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box folder

Administrative Information

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Preferred Citation

Issues of Peace and War Pamphlet Collection (RG 61), Special Collections, Yale Divinity Library.

Processing Information

This finding aid was revised in 2021 to address outdated or harmful descriptive language relating to Japanese American incarceration during World War II. Previous versions of this finding aid may be available. Please contact the Yale University Divinity School Library for details. If you have questions or comments about these revisions, please contact the Yale University Divinity School Library or the Archival and Manuscript Description Committee. For more information on reparative archival description at Yale, see Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description

Scope and Contents

This open collection of primarily printed material centers on a core of pamphlets, reprints and notes donated to the Divinity Library by Professors Roland H. Bainton and Kenneth Scott Latourette and by Yale alumni Dana Dawson (MA 1942), Ernest Lefever (BD 1945) and Vernon H. Holloway (BD 1936, PhD 1949). Much of the material was apparently gathered by Lefever and Holloway in connection with their academic work. While the majority of the material is related to the issues of the Second World War, documents from as early as 1818 and as late as 1968 are also included. The collection is particularly valuable for its focus on the contributions of American religious organizations and church leaders to the discussion and action surrounding such issues as conscientious objection, civilian public service camps, military training, disarmament, and reconstruction.

The first series includes material from more than 170 organizations and is arranged alphabetically by the name of the organization. Series II contains topically arranged material which is not directly related to any particular organization. The topics of Series II include conscription, disarmament, international relations, Japanese American incarceration, and reconstruction, as well as a large "general" category which is subdivided by format.

The major American Protestant denominations are represented among the organizations of Series I, as well as prominent religious and secular peace organizations and various more eccentric groups. Most fully documented are the American Friends Service Committee and the Fellowship of Reconciliation. The views and activities of individuals such as Roland H. Bainton, John C. Bennett, John Foster Dulles, G. Sherwood Eddy, Harry Emerson Fosdick, John Haynes Holmes, Kenneth Scott Latourette, A.J. Muste, Reinhold Niebuhr, Kirby Page, Norman Thomas, Paul Tillich, and D. Elton Trueblood are documented in the collection.

Arrangement

- I. Organizations
- II. Topical Material

Collection Contents

Series I: Organizations, 1818-1968

b. 1, f. 2 AGAPE 1966 b. 1, f. 3 Algerian Front of National Liberation Delegation 1957 b. 1, f. 4 American Civil Liberties Union 1943-1944 b. 1, f. 5 American Committee on Africa 1957 b. 1, f. 6 American Committee for Christian Refugees, Inc. 1940-1947 b. 7, f. 110 Miscellaneous 1900-1959 b. 7, f. 111 Miscellaneous 1920-1956 b. 18, f. 284 Miscellaneous undated b. 7, f. 112 Civilian Public Service 1943-1949 b. 7, f. 113 Conscientious Objectors' Service 1953-1956 b. 7, f. 114 Foreign Service Section 1944-1948 b. 7, f. 116 National Peace Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1942-1949 b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilizat	b. 1, f. 1	Advisory Board for Conscientious Objectors	1942-1943
b. 1, f. 4 American Civil Liberties Union 1943-1944 b. 1, f. 5 American Committee on Africa 1957 b. 1, f. 6 American Committee for Christian Refugees, Inc. 1940-1947 b. 7, f. 110 Miscellaneous 1900-1959 b. 7, f. 111 Miscellaneous 1920-1956 b. 18, f. 284 Miscellaneous undated b. 7, f. 112 Civilian Public Service 1943-1949 b. 7, f. 113 Conscientious Objectors' Service 1945-1956 b. 7, f. 114 Foreign Service Section 1944-1948 b. 7, f. 115 Friends' Peace Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 116 National Peace Literature Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Unitarian Association	b. 1, f. 2	AGAPE	1966
b. 1, f. 5 American Committee on Africa 1957 b. 1, f. 6 American Committee for Christian Refugees, Inc. 1940-1947 American Friends Service Committee (AFSC) b. 7, f. 110 Miscellaneous 1900-1959 b. 7, f. 111 Miscellaneous 1920-1956 b. 18, f. 284 Miscellaneous undated b. 7, f. 112 Civilian Public Service 1943-1949 b. 7, f. 113 Conscientious Objectors' Service 1955-1956 b. 7, f. 114 Foreign Service Section 1944-1948 b. 7, f. 115 Friends' Peace Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 116 National Peace Literature Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1940-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Associat	b. 1, f. 3	Algerian Front of National Liberation Delegation	1957
b. 1, f. 6 American Committee for Christian Refugees, Inc. 1940-1947 American Friends Service Committee (AFSC) b. 7, f. 110 Miscellaneous 1900-1959 b. 7, f. 111 Miscellaneous undated b. 7, f. 112 Civilian Public Service 1943-1949 b. 7, f. 113 Conscientious Objectors' Service 1955-1956 b. 7, f. 114 Foreign Service Section 1944-1948 b. 7, f. 115 Friends' Peace Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 116 National Peace Literature Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1940-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 7 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowsh	b. 1, f. 4	American Civil Liberties Union	1943-1944
American Friends Service Committee (AFSC) b. 7, f. 110 Miscellaneous 1900-1959 b. 7, f. 111 Miscellaneous 1920-1956 b. 18, f. 284 Miscellaneous undated b. 7, f. 112 Civilian Public Service 1943-1949 b. 7, f. 113 Conscientious Objectors' Service 1955-1956 b. 7, f. 114 Foreign Service Section 1944-1948 b. 7, f. 115 Friends' Peace Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 116 National Peace Literature Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1940-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1956 b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Pacifist Fellowship 1940 <tr< td=""><td>b. 1, f. 5</td><td>American Committee on Africa</td><td>1957</td></tr<>	b. 1, f. 5	American Committee on Africa	1957
b. 7, f. 110 Miscellaneous 1900-1959 b. 7, f. 111 Miscellaneous 1920-1956 b. 18, f. 284 Miscellaneous undated b. 7, f. 112 Civilian Public Service 1943-1949 b. 7, f. 113 Conscientious Objectors' Service 1955-1956 b. 7, f. 114 Foreign Service Section 1944-1948 b. 7, f. 115 Friends' Peace Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 116 National Peace Literature Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1940-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1956 b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1940	b. 1, f. 6	American Committee for Christian Refugees, Inc.	1940-1947
b. 7, f. 111 Miscellaneous 1920-1956 b. 18, f. 284 Miscellaneous undated b. 7, f. 112 Civilian Public Service 1943-1949 b. 7, f. 113 Conscientious Objectors' Service 1955-1956 b. 7, f. 114 Foreign Service Section 1944-1948 b. 7, f. 115 Friends' Peace Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 116 National Peace Literature Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1940-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1956 b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1935-1941 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940 <td></td> <td>American Friends Service Committee (AFSC)</td> <td></td>		American Friends Service Committee (AFSC)	
b. 18, f. 284 Miscellaneous undated b. 7, f. 112 Civilian Public Service 1943-1949 b. 7, f. 113 Conscientious Objectors' Service 1955-1956 b. 7, f. 114 Foreign Service Section 1944-1948 b. 7, f. 115 Friends' Peace Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 116 National Peace Literature Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1940-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1956 b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940	b. 7, f. 110	Miscellaneous	1900-1959
b. 7, f. 112 Civilian Public Service 1943-1949 b. 7, f. 113 Conscientious Objectors' Service 1955-1956 b. 7, f. 114 Foreign Service Section 1944-1948 b. 7, f. 115 Friends' Peace Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 116 National Peace Literature Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1940-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1956 b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 7 , f. 111	Miscellaneous	1920-1956
b. 7, f. 113 Conscientious Objectors' Service 1955-1956 b. 7, f. 114 Foreign Service Section 1944-1948 b. 7, f. 115 Friends' Peace Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 116 National Peace Literature Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1940-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1956 b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 18, f. 284	Miscellaneous	undated
b. 7, f. 114 Foreign Service Section 1944-1948 b. 7, f. 115 Friends' Peace Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 116 National Peace Literature Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1940-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1956 b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 7, f. 112	Civilian Public Service	1943-1949
b. 7, f. 115 Friends' Peace Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 116 National Peace Literature Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1940-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1956 b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 7 , f. 113	Conscientious Objectors' Service	1955-1956
b. 7, f. 116 National Peace Literature Service 1945-1950 b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1940-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1956 b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 7 , f. 114	Foreign Service Section	1944-1948
b. 7, f. 117 Peace Education Program 1953-1956 b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1940-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1956 b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 7, f. 115	Friends' Peace Service	1945-1950
b. 8, f. 118 Peace Section 1940-1949 b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1956 b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 7 , f. 116	National Peace Literature Service	1945-1950
b. 8, f. 119 Publications 1942-1956 b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 7 , f. 117	Peace Education Program	1953-1956
b. 8, f. 120 Refugee Section 1942-1949 b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 8, f. 118	Peace Section	1940-1949
b. 1, f. 7 American Jewish Committee 1943 b. 1, f. 8 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 8, f. 119	Publications	1942-1956
b. 1, f. 8 American League Against War and Fascism 1935 b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 8, f. 120	Refugee Section	1942-1949
b. 1, f. 9 The American Legion 1944-1945 b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 1, f. 7	American Jewish Committee	1943
b. 1, f. 10 American Peace Mobilization 1939-1941 b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 1, f. 8	American League Against War and Fascism	1935
b. 1, f. 11 American Peace Society 1836 b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 1, f. 9	The American Legion	1944-1945
b. 1, f. 12 American Unitarian Association 1939-1946 b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 1, f. 10	American Peace Mobilization	1939-1941
b. 1, f. 13 Anglican Pacifist Fellowship 1940 b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 1, f. 11	American Peace Society	1836
b. 1, f. 14 Anti-Conscription League 1940	b. 1, f. 12	American Unitarian Association	1939-1946
	b. 1, f. 13	Anglican Pacifist Fellowship	1940
b. 18, f. 274 Anti-Imperialist League of New York 1900	b. 1, f. 14	Anti-Conscription League	1940
	b. 18, f. 274	Anti-Imperialist League of New York	1900

Fellowship of Reconciliation (United States) (continued)

b. 5 , f. 98	Miscellaneous	1939-1944
b. 6, f. 99	Miscellaneous	1945-1965
b. 6, f. 100	Augustana Lutheran	1946
b. 6, f. 101	Clergyman's Emergency Committee for Vietnam	1965
b. 6, f. 102	Executive Committee	1940-1955
b. 6, f. 103	"Fellowship"	1937-1965
b. 6, f. 104	"Forerunner"	1944-1946
b. 6, f. 105	Newsletter	1933, 1942-1945, 1956, 1963
b. 6, f. 106, 107	Publications	1928-1960, undated
b. 18, f. 277	Race Relations Department	
b. 18, f. 278	Work for World Order	
b. 18, f. 277	Youth section	
b. 18, f. 279, 280	Fellowship of Reconciliation (New York)	1941-1964
b. 18, f. 281	Fellowship of Reconciliation (Toronto)	1946-1949, undated
b. 6, f. 108	Foreign Policy Association	1921-1943
b. 6, f. 109	Fraternal Council of Negro Churches in America	1944-1945
b. 6, f. 109	Fraternal Council of Negro Churches in America Friends, Society of (Quakers)	1944-1945
b. 6, f. 109 b. 8, f. 121	<u> </u>	1944-1945 1943-1957
	Friends, Society of (Quakers)	
b. 8 , f. 121	Friends, Society of (Quakers) Friends' Committee on National Legislation	1943-1957
b. 8, f. 121 b. 8, f. 122	Friends, Society of (Quakers) Friends' Committee on National Legislation Friends' Peace Committee	1943-1957 1937-1957
b. 8, f. 121 b. 8, f. 122 b. 8, f. 123	Friends, Society of (Quakers) Friends' Committee on National Legislation Friends' Peace Committee Friends' World Committee for Consultation	1943-1957 1937-1957 1940-1957
b. 8, f. 121 b. 8, f. 122 b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124	Friends, Society of (Quakers) Friends' Committee on National Legislation Friends' Peace Committee Friends' World Committee for Consultation Great Britain	1943-1957 1937-1957 1940-1957 1926-1954
b. 8, f. 121 b. 8, f. 122 b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 125	Friends, Society of (Quakers) Friends' Committee on National Legislation Friends' Peace Committee Friends' World Committee for Consultation Great Britain Miscellaneous Publications	1943-1957 1937-1957 1940-1957 1926-1954 1936-1956
b. 8, f. 121 b. 8, f. 122 b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 125 b. 8, f. 126	Friends, Society of (Quakers) Friends' Committee on National Legislation Friends' Peace Committee Friends' World Committee for Consultation Great Britain Miscellaneous Publications Pendle Hill pamphlets	1943-1957 1937-1957 1940-1957 1926-1954 1936-1956
b. 8, f. 121 b. 8, f. 122 b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 125 b. 8, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127	Friends, Society of (Quakers) Friends' Committee on National Legislation Friends' Peace Committee Friends' World Committee for Consultation Great Britain Miscellaneous Publications Pendle Hill pamphlets Pendle Hill pamphlets	1943-1957 1937-1957 1940-1957 1926-1954 1936-1956 1934-1956 1942-1943
b. 8, f. 121 b. 8, f. 122 b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 125 b. 8, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127 b. 9, f. 128	Friends, Society of (Quakers) Friends' Committee on National Legislation Friends' Peace Committee Friends' World Committee for Consultation Great Britain Miscellaneous Publications Pendle Hill pamphlets Pendle Hill pamphlets Philadelphia Yearly Meeting	1943-1957 1937-1957 1940-1957 1926-1954 1936-1956 1934-1956 1942-1943
b. 8, f. 121 b. 8, f. 122 b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 125 b. 8, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127 b. 9, f. 128 b. 9, f. 129	Friends, Society of (Quakers) Friends' Committee on National Legislation Friends' Peace Committee Friends' World Committee for Consultation Great Britain Miscellaneous Publications Pendle Hill pamphlets Pendle Hill pamphlets Philadelphia Yearly Meeting German League of Nations Union	1943-1957 1937-1957 1940-1957 1926-1954 1936-1956 1934-1956 1942-1943 1942-1943
b. 8, f. 121 b. 8, f. 122 b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 125 b. 8, f. 126 b. 9, f. 127 b. 9, f. 128 b. 9, f. 129 b. 9, f. 130	Friends, Society of (Quakers) Friends' Committee on National Legislation Friends' Peace Committee Friends' World Committee for Consultation Great Britain Miscellaneous Publications Pendle Hill pamphlets Pendle Hill pamphlets Philadelphia Yearly Meeting German League of Nations Union Green International	1943-1957 1937-1957 1940-1957 1926-1954 1936-1956 1934-1956 1942-1943 1942-1943 1931-1932

b. 9, f. 133	Inter-Democracy Federal Unionists	1939
b. 9, f. 134	International Consultative Group for Peace and Disarmament	1939-1940
b. 18, f. 282, 283	International Fellowship of Reconciliation (London)	1935-1953
b. 18, f. 275	International Peace Seminar in the Raday College of Budapest	1984
b. 9, f. 135	International Rescue Committee	1950
b. 9, f. 136	International Religious Fellowship	1941-1943
b. 9, f. 137	International Student Service	1942
b. 9, f. 138	Japanese American Citizens League	1943
b. 9, f. 139	Jehovah's Witnesses	1935-1946
b. 9, f. 140, 141	Jewish organizations, including Jewish Peace Fellowship	1927-1946
b. 9, f. 142	Keep American Out of War	1939-1941
b. 9, f. 143	Labour Party (Great Britain)	undated
b. 9, f. 144	Lawyers' Committee to Keep U.S. Out of War	1940
b. 9, f. 145	Layman's Movement for a Christian World	1960
b. 9, f. 146	League for Constitutional Government	1937, undated
b. 9, f. 147	League for Industrial Democracy	1927-1934
b. 9, f. 148	League of Nations Association, Inc.	1930-1943
b. 9, f. 149	League of Nations Union (London)	1944
b. 9, f. 150	Legal Service to Conscientious Objectors	1942
b. 9, f. 151	Lemurian Fellowship	1954-1947
b. 9, f. 152	Liberation	1954-1956
b. 9, f. 153	Littell Forum	1940
b. 10, f. 154	Lutheran Peace Fellowship	1943
b. 10, f. 155	Lutheran World Action	1949
b. 10, f. 156	Mennonite Church of North America	1935-1944
b. 10, f. 157	Mennonite Central Committee	1942-1955
b. 10, f. 158	Methodist Church Commission on World Peace	1939-1958
b. 10, f. 161	Methodist Episcopal Church	1936-1940
b. 10, f. 162	Michigan Labor Committee Against Peace-time Conscription	undated
b. 10, f. 163	Ministers' No-War Committee	1941

b. 10, f. 164	Mouvement International de la Reconciliation Branche Française	1955
b. 10, f. 165	National Committee for Conscientious Objectors	1943-1949
b. 10, f. 166	National Committee for a Free Europe, Inc.	1949-1950
b. 10, f. 167	National Committee on Food for the Small Democracies	1941-1944
b. 18, f. 276	National Committee on the Churches and World Peace	1929
b. 10, f. 168	National Conference on the Churches and World Peace	1934
b. 11, f. 169	National Council Against Conscription	1943-1951
b. 11, f. 170	National Council for the Prevention of War - miscellaneous	1931-1949
b. 11, f. 171	National Council for the Prevention of War - "Peace Action"	1935-1948
b. 11, f. 172	National Council for Reduction of Armaments	undated
b. 11 , f. 173	National Council of Congregational Churches, Commission on International Relations	1931
b. 11, f. 174	National Council of Jewish Women	1939
b. 11, f. 175	National Education Association	1944-1945
b. 11, f. 176	National Federation for Constitutional Liberties	1940
b. 11, f. 177	National Federation of Temple Sisterhoods	1935
b. 11, f. 178	National Japanese American Student Relocation Council	1945
b. 11, f. 179	National League of Women Voters	1931, 1940
b. 11, f. 180	National Opinion Research Center	1944-1945
b. 11, f. 181	National Peace Conference	1937-1949, undated
b. 11, f. 182	National Peace Council (Great Britain)	1941, 1952
b. 12, f. 183	National Planning Association	1944, 1946
b. 12, f. 184	National Refugee Service, Inc.	1941-1942
b. 12, f. 185	National Religion and Labor Foundation	1945
b. 12, f. 186	National Service Board for Religious Objectors - miscellaneous	1940-1956
b. 12, f. 187, 188	National Service Board for Religious Objectors - "Reporter"	1942-1947, 1950, 1956
b. 12, f. 189	New Movement for World Recovery	1932
b. 12, f. 190	New York Peace Society	1818
b. 12, f. 191	Non-Partisan Council to Win the Peace	1943
b. 12, f. 192	Northern Baptist Convention	1942, 1952

b. 12, f. 193	Pacifica Studies on Conscientious Objection	1917-1920
b. 12, f. 194	Pacifica Studies on Conscientious Objection	1942
b. 12, f. 195	Pacifica Views	1943-1947
b. 12, f. 196	Pacifist-Esperantist Bulletin	1945-1947
b. 12, f. 197	Pacifist Research Bureau	1943-1947
b. 13, f. 198	Palo Alto Peace Club	1947
b. 13, f. 199	Pax Christi	1947-1954
b. 13, f. 200	Peace Campaign	1943, undated
b. 13, f. 201	Peace Films Foundation, Inc.	1933
b. 13, f. 202	Peacemakers	1948
b. 13, f. 203	Peace News	1944, 1951-1956
b. 13, f. 204	Peace Now Movement	1944
b. 13, f. 205	Peace Patriots	undated
b. 13, f. 206	Peace Pledge Union	1940
b. 13, f. 207	Peace Strategy Board	1943-1945
b. 13, f. 208	Post-War World Council	1942-1945
b. 13, f. 209	Presbyterian Church in the U.S.A.	1941-1945, 1965
b. 13, f. 210	Promoting Enduring Peace, Inc.	1951-1954
b. 13, f. 211	Protestant Episcopal Church	1939-1944
b. 13, f. 212	Reformed Church in America	1944
b. 13, f. 213	Republican Party	1945
b. 13, f. 214	Research Exchange in the Prevention of War	1955
b. 13, f. 215	Resist Conscription Committee	1948
b. 13, f. 216	Russian War Relief, Inc.	1942-1944
b. 13, f. 217	Russian Molokan Spiritual Christian Jumpers	1932-1944
b. 13, f. 218	Seventh-Day Adventists	1941-1946
b. 13, f. 219	Socialist Party of America	1932-1947
b. 13, f. 220	Society for Ethical Culture	undated
b. 13, f. 221	Southern Negro Youth Congress	1945
b. 13, f. 221A	Student Peace Service	1939

b. 13, f. 222	Study Committee on Disarmament	1931
b. 13, f. 223	Tolstoy Peace Group	1945, 1948
b. 13, f. 224	Truth Bombs	1940
b. 13, f. 225	Union of Democratic Control	1953-1955
b. 13, f. 226	United Christian Youth Movement	1944-1946
b. 13, f. 227	United Lodge of Theosophists	1947
b. 13, f. 228	United Lutheran Church in America	1951
b. 13, f. 229	United Pacifist Conferences	1941-1945
b. 13, f. 230	United Pentecost Church	1936, 1946
	United States Government	
	Board of U.S. Army Chaplains	
b. 13, f. 231	General	1919
b. 13, f. 232	Office of War Information	undated
b. 14, f. 233	Special Senate Committee on Atomic Energy	1945-1946
b. 14, f. 234	War Department	1942-1943
b. 13, f. 231	Congress	1919, 1937-1945, 1956
b. 18, f. 274	General Committee on Army and Navy	1928
b. 18, f. 274	United War Work Campaign	1918
b. 14, f. 236	United World Federalists	1949-1956
b. 14, f. 235	Universalist Church of America	1942-1946
b. 14, f. 237	Vegetarian-Pacifist Society	1943
b. 14, f. 238	War Resisters' International (Great Britain)	1932-1946
b. 14, f. 239, 240	War Registers League	1932-1946, undated
b. 14, f. 241, 242	Women's International League for Peace and Freedom	1939-1943
b. 15, f. 243	World Alliance for International Friendship through the Church	1930, 1940-1943
b. 18, f. 285	World Conference for International Peace through Religion (formerly Universal Religious Peace Conference)	1928, 1932, undated
b. 15, f. 244	World Congress of Faiths	1946
b. 15, f. 245	World Goodwill	undated

b. 15, f. 247, 248	World Student Service Fund	1940-1948
b. 15, f. 249	World Tomorrow, Inc.	1931
b. 15, f. 250	World University Round Table	1947
b. 15, f. 251	YMCA/YWCA	1917, 1921, 1943-1948, 1959
b. 15, f. 252	Youth Committee Against War	1938-1941

Series II: Topical material, 1942-1948, undated

	Conscription
b. 16, f. 253, 254	Miscellaneous
	Disarmament
b. 16 , f. 255	Miscellaneous
	General
b. 16 , f. 256	Bibliographies
b. 16, f. 257	Letters
b. 16, f. 258	Magazines and newspaper articles
b. 16, f. 259	Monographs by Kirby Page
b. 16, f. 260	Notes from Vernon H. Holloway
b. 16, f. 261	"Peace Letters"
b. 17, f. 262-266	Printed pamphlets of U.S. origin
b. 17, f. 267	Printed pamphlets of British origin
b. 17, f. 268	Typescript and mimeographed material
	International Relations
b. 17, f. 269	Miscellaneous
	Japanese Americans
	The United States declared war on Japan in 1941 following an attack by Japan on the United States naval base at Pearl Harbor, Hawaii. Under authority granted by Executive Order 9066, issued in February 1942, the federal government incarcerated over 120,000 people of Japanese descent in American concentration camps.
b. 17, f. 270	Miscellaneous
	Reconstruction
b. 17, f. 271	Miscellaneous

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Church and social problems Conscientious objection Peace -- Societies, etc. War World War, 1939-1945

Corporate Body

Fellowship of Reconciliation (U.S.)